Blattner Energy LLC would like to extend the permit review period another two weeks to 4/14.

Thank you,

Maxwell Ammann

Moy N~ 3/31(2023




STATE OF

COLORADO Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Adequacy Review Letter M2023004

Maxwell Ammann <MAmmann@blattnerenergy.com> Fri, Mar 31, 2023 at 8:39 AM
To: "Russell - DNR, Elliott" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Good morning Elliott,

Please see the attached extension request for the West Pit at the Bronco Plains 1l Wind Project.

Thank you,

Maxwell Ammann

Project Construction Coordinator
Blattner Energy

cell (320) 247-9793

website | linkedin_| facebook | twitter

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and intended only for the use of individuals or entities named
above. If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. Please delete said communication and notify us immediately at the originating e-mail address.

From: Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:23 PM

To: Maxwell Ammann <MAmmann@pblattnerenergy.com>
Subject: Adequacy Review Letter M2023004

CAUTION: This email message was sent from an EXTERNAL sender. Please DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email.

[Quoted text hidden]
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